
 Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(e) to 
deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conduct 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session.

2. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session. 
3. Consider a motion to take action if required. 
4. Discussion on Major Projects List. 
5. Discussion on Stony Ridge Development. 
6. Discussion on Marina Capital Projects List; consider a motion to recommend for approval. 
7. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee,  

official or employee. 

□ □ □

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

MONDAY, MARCH 31, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of March 31, 2014, was called to order by 5 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 2:10 PM. 6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon and Committee Members Pat Duffy and Dave Lienau, Village 8 
Administrator Zeke Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman 9 
 10 
Approval of the Agenda 11 
Duffy moved and Lienau seconded. Motion carried—all Ayes. 12 
 13 
Approval of minutes as attached 14 
Solomon moved and Duffy seconded approval of the minutes of the February 12, 2014 finance 15 
committee meeting and the recess meeting of February 17, 2014 as presented. Motion carried—all 16 
Ayes. 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 19 
None 20 
 21 
Discussion Items 22 
1. Update on grant application for beach project. 23 
Jackson reported that he had submitted a $250,000 grant application last week, for review by WEDC 24 
staff. He also stated that JJR has agreed to update the CORP plan and complete the DNR application for 25 
$6000. 26 
 27 
2. Update on Pavilion project progress. 28 
Jackson said that the project is underway, with purchase orders submitted and coming in for signature. 29 
The stone will come from the quarry here in Sister Bay but will be transported to a point two hours 30 
south for shaping and handling by the distributor. Construction could begin in the second week of April 31 
and will take about eight weeks. Lienau mentioned that a temporary volleyball court will be needed 32 
during the summer. 33 
 34 
3. Update on Marina budget projections. 35 
Tabled, pending input from the Marina and Waterfront Oversight committees. 36 
 37 
4. Review of quote for Village Hall/Boathouse water and sewer lateral. 38 
A quote of $15,800 from Harbor Construction was included in the meeting packets. Jackson added that 39 
Dorner’s quote for the same work was $18,000.  The laterals have to be moved to make way for the 40 
new stormwater outfall. The new laterals will be located along the north side of the boathouse 41 
driveway, which might necessitate moving some park sprinkler heads.  42 
Solomon moved that the Finance Committee recommend to the Village Board that Harbor 43 
Construction’s quote be accepted, pending investigation of sprinkler head locations. Duffy seconded the 44 
motion and all voted Aye. 45 
 46 
5. Review of quote for repairs to Scandia and Woodcrest roads. 47 
Jackson reported that John Kolodziej of the County Highway Department  has assessed the condition of 48 
Village roads and submitted a quote for repairs to Scandia and Woodcrest. Kolodziej is recommending 49 
a pulverization, mixing the pulverized existing asphalt with a gravel base and then resurfacing the new 50 
base. This will keep costs down even though it will require adjustments to some driveways. Kolodziej’s 51 

2



2 

quotes also include an option to add an extra 2 inches of gravel to improve the strength of each base. 1 
Neuman noted that the total for repair of the two streets with the extra gravel comes to $94,960, just 2 
$6354 more than we currently have in Capital Project Reserves for this purpose. There is also street 3 
maintenance money in the Parks budget ($9437 for 2014). 4 
 5 
Lienau pointed out that Scandia and Woodcrest comprise the approved route that waste haulers use to 6 
reach the Wastewater Plant, as well as the construction detour route both now and during the DOT 7 
project in 2015-16. Duffy stated that any repair we make must be strong enough to withstand that heavy 8 
usage and added that the corners will require extra fortification. Jackson agreed to make sure that 9 
Kolokziej knows that Scandia/Woodcrest is the waste haulers’ route and to ask Kolodziej whether the 10 
repairs as quoted can be expected to hold up to that traffic as well as during the DOT detour period. 11 
However, he pointed out that the waste hauling will occur anyway; it is only the DOT detour that might 12 
add some heavy usage, but that will probably be minimal given the scope of work. Lienau commented 13 
that the Canterbury/Maple bypass will tend to increase traffic on Woodcrest as well. 14 
Solomon moved and Duffy seconded that the Village move ahead, contingent on Kolodzeij’s reply,  15 
with the repairs to Scandia and Woodcrest roads as quoted by the County Highway Department. All 16 
voted Aye. 17 
  18 
Note: Kolodziej will also prepare a quote for repairs to Bluffside, which was not included in the initial 19 
quotes. The DOT will be responsible for the first 150 feet (at the hill) and will curb its portion. A 20 
stormwater solution will be essential to avoid flooding at the end of the curbed section. Older catch 21 
basins under the street are likely to need cleaning and repair. 22 
 23 
6. Discussion on funding for planned capital projects 24 
Beach Expansion 25 
Neuman reviewed the possible sources of funding:  a commitment from Baylake Bank to loan 26 
$650,000, the Stewardship grant remainder of $646,000, and four grant applications. The bank loan 27 
would be for ten years, with a loan origination fee of $500 and an interest rate fixed at 1.965% for the 28 
first five years. The largest grant amount could be $800,000. 29 
Lienau moved to recommend that the Village Board accept bank loan financing and the use of the 30 
Stewardship grant and/or new grant money to fund the beach project. The motion was seconded by 31 
Solomon and all voted Aye. 32 
 33 
Economic Development 34 
Jackson presented the possibility of working with a second recruiter on a result-based fee basis, either 35 
instead of or in addition to Vandewalle and Associates. The two most interested property owners have 36 
agreed to contribute some money to assist with Vanderwalle’s recruitment efforts, with $5,000 paid up 37 
front by each and another $5,000 each upon a successful sale of property. A memorandum of 38 
understanding would be required. Vandewalle’s price is $25,000—originally for six months but now 39 
extended by Jackson to one year. Unlike Vandewalle, the second recruiting firm seeks hotel 40 
development only.  41 
Duffy moved to recommend engaging Vandewalle for another $25,000, with a maximum liability of 42 
$15,000 after contributions from the two interested property owners. Lienau seconded the motion and 43 
all voted Aye. 44 
 45 
Lienau noted that the Village parcel across Mill Road from the expanded beach should also be 46 
marketed. It was valued by Troy Zacharias at $490-550,000, for the land alone. Jackson suggested that 47 
the value will increase if we concentrate on the Bay Shore Drive parcels first.  48 
 49 
Bay Shore Drive Sewer & Water Project 50 
Utilities has sufficient cash on hand or nearly so. A short-term bank loan will be obtained if necessary. 51 
 52 

3



3 

 1 
Bay Shore Drive Stormwater Project and Engineering 2 
A portion of the Stewardship grant will be needed by July, to cover the completed Donahue/Dorner 3 
work.  4 
Solomon moved to recommend using $365,000 of the Stewardship grant funds for the Village portion of 5 
the current phase of the Bay Shore Drive project. Lienau seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 6 
 7 
Bay Shore Overhead Burial 8 
There is no quote as yet. The sale of the Old School is delayed, pending the completion of a survey. 9 
Lienau proposed waiting for more information before making any recommendation. 10 
 11 
DOT Lighting 12 
Jackson has requested a list of credits from the DOT. Costs may change depending on decisions about 13 
the location and type of fixtures and service. 14 
 15 
7. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute §19.85(1)(c) 16 
to discuss personnel and employee benefits and 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 17 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 18 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a Closed Session. 19 
Motion by Solomon, seconded by Lienau.    Duffy – Yes  Lienau– Yes  Solomon -- Yes 20 
 21 
8. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 22 
Motion by Solomon, seconded by Lienau.    Duffy – Yes  Lienau– Yes  Solomon -- Yes 23 
 24 
9. Consider a motion to take action, if required 25 
Lienau moved to recommend to the Village Board that up to $115,000 of the Fire Truck Reserve 26 
account be used to pay for the Canterbury/Maple road bypass. Solomon seconded the motion and all 27 
voted Aye. 28 
 29 
10. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 30 
 --Marina capital project funding 31 
 --Jackson to investigate the location of sprinkler system heads along the boathouse driveway. 32 
 --Jackson to remind Kolodziej of the waste hauler’s route and to ask whether the Scandia-Woodcrest 33 
repairs will hold up to detour traffic through 2015-16, during the DOT Bay Shore Drive project. 34 
 --A memorandum of understanding with the two downtown property owners. 35 
 --Garot project infrastructure funding  36 
 37 
Adjournment 38 
At 4:04 PM Lienau moved and Duffy seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 39 
 40 
Respectfully submitted, 41 

 42 
Juliana Neuman 43 
Village Finance Director 44 
 45 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_03\03312014 finance minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 46 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 5/19/2014 3:33 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 47 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



Proposal for Costs to Update Boaters' Restrooms & Lobby Area

Estimated Costs

Area: Boaters' Restrooms

Product/Service: Ductless Air Conditioning/Heat Pump Systems

2 Units with accessories and installation 6455.00

Area: Boaters' Restrooms

Product/Service: Bathroom stall partitions and hardware

Removal of existing and installation of new solid plastic privacy partitions 10022.00

Area: Boaters' Restrooms & Office/Lobby Area

Product/Service: Countertops and Vanities

2 Vanities

3 L Shape Counter Tops

1 Rectangle Counter Top

Total: 7491.00

Installation 900.00

 Total: 24868.00

11



Proposal for Costs to Update Public Restrooms
Estimated Costs

Area: Public Restrooms

Product/Service: Floor Tile

Tear out of existing tile

Tile and materials

Installation of new tile

Total: 5675.00

Area: Public Restrooms

Product/Service: Plumbing

Relocating existing fixtures

New fixtures

Installing fixtures

Total: 10794.00

Area: Public Restrooms

Product/Service: Concrete Removal & Repair

Removal of existing concrete for plumbing

Removal of concrete block partition

Removal of shower pan

Repair of concrete

Total: 3500.00

Area: Public Restrooms

Product/Service: Bathroom stall partitions and hardware

Plastic partitions and all new hardware

Grab bars and appropiate acessories

Total: 5477.00

Area: Public Restrooms

Product/Service: Light Fixtures

New light fixtures and installation 500.00

Total: 25946.00

Grand Total: 50814.00

12




